4d 4

CERTIFICATE OF AWARD

FOUR (4) HOURS OF PAID TIME OFF
AWARDED TO

DAWN NORTON

FOR THE GENEROUSLDONATION OF 24 GALLONS TO THE LIFESERVE BLooD CENTER
(TIME OFF MUST BE REDEEMED WITHIN SIX MONTHS FROM THE DATE BELOW)

Daniel Bittinger, Board of Supervisors, Chairman

Kent Garpu, Board of Supervisors

David Dietrich, Board of Supervi_sors

Marfg Nelson, Board of Supervisors

Matthew unq, Board of Supervisors

August 19,2025
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Outlook

RE: Biood Hero !}

From Melissa Thomas <melissathomas@woodburycountyiowa.gov>

Date Thu 8/7/2025 2:02 PM

To  Melissa Uhl <muhl@sioux-city.org>; Dawn Norton <dnorton@woodburycountyiowa.gov>
Cc  Katie Parker <kparker@woodburycountyiowa.gov>

Way to go Dawn!

From: Melissa Uhl <muhl@sioux-city.org>

Sent: Thursday, August 7, 2025 2:01 PM

To: Dawn Norton <dnorton@woodburycountyiowa.gov>; Melissa Thomas <melissathomas@woodburycountyiowa.gov>
Subject: Blood Hero 11!

Hello Dawn,

| just received confirmation today that you have reached another fremendous milestone with your blood donations. On July 12,
2025 Dawn Norton you have donated 24 galions of blood helping those who need it in the Siouxland Community. | will probably
never be able to catch you in my lifetime. Thank you for the commitment and willingness to serve others. | have included Melissa
Thomas on this email to assist with your paid time off through the County. Thanks again for your time and generosity!

Thanks,

Melissa Ul

City of Sioux City/Sioux Gateway Airport
Airport Admin Asst.

Ofc: 712.279.0169

www.flysux.com
Why have the hassle of driving, fly using SUX!




